
From: Greg Shepard greg @rapower3.com 
Subject: Re: [Test) Welcome To The RaPower3 Team! 

Date: January 10, 2017 at 5:39PM 
To: us3-14276b8b7a-42a04b5704@mbound.mailchimp.com 

Matt, Great job. No corrections! 

Love Dad 

Greg Shepard 
801-699-2284 
www. raP-ower3. com 

Payment Info: Always make checks out to RaPower3 and mail to RaPower3, 2730 
West 4000 South, Oasis, UT 84624 
NOTICE: This copyrighted email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and 
may be subject to legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify 
the system manager. You should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or 
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
Please Also Note: Greg Shepard is an Independent Contractor and is not and has never 
been an employee, officer or board member of International Automated Systems, 
RaPower3 or any other business or entity created by Neldon Johnson or his 
associates. 

From: Greg Shepard <greg=rapower3.com@mail97.atl161 .mcsv.net> on behalf of Greg 
Shepard <greg@ rapower3.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 3:04 PM 
To: greg@rapower3.com 
Subject: [Test] Welcome To The RaPower3 Team! 

Welcome to the RaPower3 Team. 
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Welcome to the Team! 
We are so very excited that you have joined 

the RaPower3 Team to bring affordable clean 

energy, air and water to Utah and the Nation. 

We are currently in phase one of our solar 

development construction in Delta, Utah. This 

first phase will bring 10 MW of power to the 

state. We will send out updates of our 

progress as we go so please stay tuned . 

Have you Paid? 
We are so glad that you have decided to be a 

proud owner of RaPower3 Solar Lenses with 

your purchase in December. To make it 

official , you must mail in your down payment 

check on your solar lenses if you haven't 

already done so. 

Please mail your check to : 

RaPower3 

2730 W 4000S 

Oasis, UT 84624 

YOUR CRUCIAL TIMELINES: 

January 

You must send us a check for $650 per solar lens sometime in January. 

We do not accept credit cards - only checks. Always make checks out to 

RaPower3 and mail to: 

RaPower3 

2800 West 4000 South 
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Delta, UT 84624 

March-April 

Do your 2016 taxes and get a refund or tax savings based on your solar 

energy tax credits. 

June-July 

Get another refund from your 2015 amended taxes. 

AU of 2017 

Plan for your taxes early. Buy solar lenses periodically, once a month or 

instead of paying quarterly taxes. Look for specials and new products at 

rapower3.com. Come down to Delta on an organized tour and see your 

solar lenses up on a 50-foot tower. Watch for info on getting utah state tax 

benefits. 

Best Strategy for Right Now 

Start ordering your solar lenses for 2017. There is no advantage to 

waiting until the last minute. Talk to others and get them enrolled for our 

generous 7% commissions. Then , if they get someone, you get another 

7% commission . Remember, we are licensed in all fifty states, so anyone 

can do this . We have 1 ,400 clients from all parts of the country. 

Tours Available 
We conduct regular tours of our solar site. 

The next scheduled tour is on Thursday, 

February 23, 2017. 

Please RSVP for this tour by emailing 

greg.@raQower3.com. 

We can also schedule private tours for larger 

groups or for individuals looking to buy 

$50,000 in lenses or more. 
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General Questions: 
email info@rapower3.com 

Matthew Shepard 
Assistant Director 
matt@ra(2ower3.com 

801-651-2183 

Greg Shepard 
Chief Director of Operations 

QEQ.@rapower3.com 
801-699-2284 

Website: www.raQower3.com 

Send Payments to: 
RaPower3 LLC 

2800 w 4000 s 
Delta, UT 84624 

Past Team Memos 

Back Office Logjn 

Web Sho12 LookuQ 

Greg SJ1epard and Matt Si1eparcl are Independent contractors of RaPower3 LLC. Greg SJ1eparcl and Mall Sl1epard are not and 
have never been employees, ofl rcers or board members of Internal ronal Automated Systems. RaPower3 or any ot11e1 IJusiness 
or entity created by Neldon Johnson or 111s associates Best efforts are made to accurately present material ; any discrepancies 
are the responsibility of Greg Shepard not RaPower3 LLC or IAUS The RaPower3 logo is a trademar~ of RaPower3 LLC. 

Disclaimer RaPower3 is a seller of energy systems and does not give tax advice nor does Greg Shepard or Matt Shepard 
Tiley are not CPAs or quali fied tax preparers. Website references toward lax rncentives are provided in general terms only, it is 
t11e sole responsibility of purcl1asers of RaPower3 equipment to verify all tax benems through a competent tax preparer. 

Copyright IV 2017 RaPower3 LLC. All rights reserved. 
T his is just us. 

Our mailing address Is: 
RaPower3 LLC 

858 Clover Meadow Drive 
Murray, UT 84123 

Add us to your address booK 

unsubscribe from this list update subscription Qreferences 
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